Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

From: Lane, Bob EMPR:EX

Sent: Mon, February 5, 2007 12:08 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Clarification: Foghorn/Eaglet/Q Props.

Tom... to my knowledge Intl Ranger only has the Foghorn (Rexspar) property.

Freeport owns the historic Eaglet "developed prospect" which is covered by the Q claims (so Eaglet and Q are one-and-

the-same property). Eaglet does possess some impressive MO mineralization--seemed much more promininant than the
fluorite when | visited the property a few years ago!

Hey could eric drop off my poster at the Wall Centre? I'll pick it up Tuesday early evening.

Thanks

Bob

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent: February 5, 2007 11:38 AM

To: Lane, Bob EMPR:EX

Subject: Clarification: Foghorn/Eaglet/Q Props.

Bobbie - Does Int'l Ranger own/have options on all 3? Where does Freeport Res. fit into the picture. I'm mainly interested
in the moly potential (cf. uranium).

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca




